
dipen gandhi <dipen.gandhi@saffrony.ac.in>

Fwd: National Conclave at SIT , Mehsana - Adv in Souvenir - Payment related
Vishal Makadia <vishal.makadia@saffrony.ac.in> Wed, May 29, 2024 at 2:55 PM
To: dipen gandhi <dipen.gandhi@saffrony.ac.in>

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: S MOHAN <smohan@iffco.in>
Date: Mon, Feb 24, 2020 at 9:52 AM
Subject: National Conclave at SIT , Mehsana - Adv in Souvenir - Payment related
To: vishal.makadia@saffrony.ac.in <vishal.makadia@saffrony.ac.in>
Cc: P J MITAL <pjmittal@iffco.in>, RAJENDRA KANTILAL SHAH <rajendrakshah@iffco.in>, RAHUL KUMAR YADAV
<rahulkumaryadav@iffco.in>, RUPESH SARKAR <rupeshsarkar@iffco.in>, kushal.amin@saffrony.ac.in
<kushal.amin@saffrony.ac.in>, epckalol <epckalol@iffco.in>

Dear Mr.Vishal,

 

We are in receipt of the Original Invoice and copy of Souvenir. Thanks for the same.

 

Original Invoice has already been  sent to F & A for processing.

 

Meanwhile please arrange to provide the following.

 

1.    Scanned copy of PAN card

2.    Scanned copy of cancelled cheque

 

This is required as a part of ERP system / generation of code number.

 

Kind regards

 

S Mohan

Dy GM (EPC)

IFFCO-Kalol

Mobile 9409307406

 

 

From: vishal makadia [mailto:vishal.makadia@saffrony.ac.in]
Sent: Thursday, February 13, 2020 10:38 AM
To: S MOHAN
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Subject: Re: Re : National Conclave on ‘Startup, Innovation & Entrepreneurship’ at SIT , Mehsana on 7.2.2020 -
Adv in Souvenir

 

" [This e-Mail is from outside IFFCO]"

Respected sir,

 

Thank you for the prompt response.

 

We will courier the hardcopy of the invoice and souvenir at your office.

 

Thank you.

 

On Thu, Feb 13, 2020 at 10:33 AM S MOHAN <smohan@iffco.in> wrote:

Dear Mr.Khusal,

 

This refers to the trailing msg on subject matter  and thanks for the same..

 

Based on soft copy of the Invoice, action has already been initiated for release of payment of Rs 10000/= towards
fees for IFFCO’s Adv in the Souvenir.

 

Meanwhile, as discussed over phone , please arrange to send one Hard copy of the Souvenir and Original of the 
Invoice through courier.

 

Regards

 

S Mohan

Dy General Manager (EPC)

IFFCO-Kalol unit

Kasturi Nagar post

Gandhi Nagar Dist

Gujarat – 382423,

 

From: vishal makadia [mailto:vishal.makadia@saffrony.ac.in]
Sent: Wednesday, February 12, 2020 3:32 PM
To: S MOHAN
Cc: Jain Bharat
Subject: Re: Fw: National Conclave on ‘Startup, Innovation & Entrepreneurship’ at SIT , Mehsana on 7.2.2020
Adv in Souvenir- Kind attn : Mr.Abi Patel, GCPC

 

" [This e-Mail is from outside IFFCO]"

mailto:smohan@iffco.in
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Respected sir,

As requested, we are sharing the invoice for the half-page color advertisement in the souvenir along with bank
details, sponsorship package and soft copy of the souvenir for your kind reference.

We request you to release the funds at the earliest.

Sponsorship Package

Sponsorship fees: Rs. 10,000

Sponsorship mileage:  1) Half-page color advertisement in the souvenir.
 

Bank Details:

Bank Name: AXIS BANK

A/C Name: S.P.B. PATEL ENGINEERING COLLEGE

Branch: NAGALPUR - MEHSANA

PIN No.: 384002

A/C No.: 130010100237727

Code: 130

MICR Code: 384211002

IFSC Code: UTIB0000130

 

Thanking you.

Yours Sincerely,

Vishal Makadia.

 

On Wed, Feb 12, 2020 at 10:11 AM vishal makadia <vishal.makadia@saffrony.ac.in> wrote:

 

 

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: Dr.Bharat Jain <gcpc11@yahoo.com>
Date: Tue, Jan 21, 2020 at 1:22 PM
Subject: Fw: National Conclave on ‘Startup, Innovation & Entrepreneurship’ at SIT , Mehsana on 7.2.2020 Adv in
Souvenir- Kind attn : Mr.Abi Patel, GCPC
To: Kushal Amin <kushal.amin@saffrony.ac.in>, Vishal Makadia <vishal.makadia@saffrony.ac.in>

 

 

----- Forwarded message -----

From: S MOHAN <smohan@iffco.in>

To: gcpc11@yahoo.com <gcpc11@yahoo.com>

Cc: R B PIPALIA <rbpipalia@iffco.in>; U C BAJPAI <ucbajpai@iffco.in>; RUPESH SARKAR
<rupeshsarkar@iffco.in>; epckalol <epckalol@iffco.in>

Sent: Tuesday, 21 January, 2020, 12:41:05 pm IST
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Subject: National Conclave on ‘Startup, Innovation & Entrepreneurship’ at SIT , Mehsana on 7.2.2020 Adv in
Souvenir- Kind attn : Mr.Abi Patel, GCPC

 

As discussed, I am forwarding herewith the E-Mail on subject matter.

 

This is for needful at your end please.

 

Regards

 

S Mohan

Dy GM(EPC)

IFFCO-Kalol, Kasturi Nagar P.O

Gandhi Nagar Dist

Gujarat 382423

 

From: D G INAMDAR

Sent: Tuesday, January 21, 2020 12:29 PM

To: S MOHAN

Subject: FW: National Conclave on ‘Startup, Innovation & Entrepreneurship’ at Saffrony Institute of
Technology, Mehsana, Gujarat on 7th February, 2020.

 

Regards,

D. G. Inamdar
Sr. General Manager
Indian Farmers Fertilisers Co-operative Limited,
(Kalol Unit)
Phone: 00-91-79-23286005
GSTN No.:24AAAAI0050M1Z1
Mobile:00-91-9426725502

From: RAHUL KUMAR YADAV
Sent: Tuesday, January 21, 2020 12:22 PM
To: kushal.amin@saffrony.ac.in; jain.bharat1953@gmail.com
Cc: D G INAMDAR; sgm-office-kalol; RAJENDRA KANTILAL SHAH; DHARMENDRA KUMAR
MISHRA; MUKESH RAWAT
Subject: FW: National Conclave on ‘Startup, Innovation & Entrepreneurship’ at Saffrony Institute of
Technology, Mehsana, Gujarat on 7th February, 2020.

 

Dear Sir/Ma’am,

 

With reference to your mail dated 17th January, 2020, IFFCO Kalol Unit confirms to sponsor National
Conclave on ‘Startup, Innovation & Entrepreneurship’ with the support of Rs. 10,000/- along with one print
advertisement, which will be published in souvenir.

 

Kindly find the attached print advertisement here with this mail for publication.
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If any assistance needed feel free to contact on 9428301767.

 

With Regards,

 

Rahul Kumar Yadav

Dy. Mgr. (PR)

IFFCO Kalol Unit

Kasturinagar, Gandhinagar

Gujarat (382423)

Mobile: 9428301767

Office: 23282068

 

From: MUKESH RAWAT
Sent: Tuesday, January 21, 2020 9:57 AM
To: RAHUL KUMAR YADAV
Cc: S MOHAN; DHARMENDRA KUMAR MISHRA
Subject: FW: National Conclave on ‘Startup, Innovation & Entrepreneurship’ at Saffrony Institute of
Technology, Mehsana, Gujarat on 7th February, 2020.

 

Dear Sir,

 

Please find the attachment for subject matter

 

 

Thanking You

 

Mukesh Rawat,  Sr.  Manager (Mech.)

Indian Farmers Fert i l iser Cooperat ive Ltd. ,  Kalol  Uni t

Gandhinagar,  Gujarat  ( India) -  382423

Mobi le:  +91-9724706861, +91-9409307403

Phone: +91-79-23282412

 

From: D G INAMDAR

Sent: Tuesday, January 21, 2020 9:54 AM

To: MUKESH RAWAT

Cc: S MOHAN

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
Sent: Monday, January 20, 2020 8:43 AM
To: DHARMENDRA KUMAR MISHRA; RAHUL KUMAR YADAV
Cc: RAJENDRA KANTILAL SHAH
Subject: FW: National Conclave on ‘Startup, Innovation & Entrepreneurship’ at Saffrony Institute of
Technology, Mehsana, Gujarat on 7th February, 2020.

 

For n.a. pl.

 

Regards,

D. G. Inamdar
Sr. General Manager
Indian Farmers Fertilisers Co-operative Limited,
(Kalol Unit)
Phone: 00-91-79-23286005
GSTN No.:24AAAAI0050M1Z1
Mobile:00-91-9426725502

 

From: Kushal Amin [mailto:kushal.amin@saffrony.ac.in]
Sent: Friday, January 17, 2020 10:59 AM
To: D G INAMDAR
Cc: jain.bharat1953@gmail.com
Subject: Fwd: National Conclave on ‘Startup, Innovation & Entrepreneurship’ at Saffrony Institute of
Technology, Mehsana, Gujarat on 7th February, 2020.

 

" [This e-Mail is from outside IFFCO]"

 

To.

 

Shri D G Inamdar,

Sr. General Manager,

IFFCO Kalol Unit,

Post. Kasturi Nagar,

Dist. Gandhinagar,

Gujarat. Pin - 382423
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Subject  – Conclave on ‘Startup, Innovation & Entrepreneurship’ at Saffrony Institute of

Technology, Mehsana, Gujarat on 7th February, 2020.

 

Respected Sir,

I’m writing with reference of Dr. Bharat Jain Sir, Member Secretary, Gujarat Cleaner Production

Centre, Gandhinagar who is in the Advisory Committee of our college (Saffrony Institute of
Technology, Mehsana).

Saffrony Institute of Technology is one of the leading technical institutes in North Gujarat, located in
Mehsana, Gujarat. It is approved by AICTE and affiliated to Gujarat Technological University (GTU).

The college is ranked 1st amongst all colleges under GTU in North Gujarat and Gandhinagar Zone

and succeeded in achieving 100% placement consistently for the last 3 years. We have attached

the college brochure for your kind reference.

Saffrony Institute of Technology (SIT), Mehsana is organizing a 1-day conclave for the first

time in North Gujarat to spread awareness about the importance of Innovation and

encourage the spirit of Startup & Entrepreneurship on 7th February, 2020.

We are in contact with & expecting eminent speakers like:

-          Dr. Navin Sheth, Vice-Chancellor, Gujarat Technological University (GTU)

-      Mr.Sunil Parekh, Advisor, Zydus-Cadila Healthcare Ltd. Group & Chairman, FICCI
-          Mr. Jayantibhai Patel , Chairman & Managing Director, Meghmani Organics Ltd.

-          Mr. Anand Chordia, Technical Director, Pravin Masalewale (Suhana - The
Tastemakers)

-          Mr. Amar Bhalodia, Director, JHP Galaxy Group

-          Mr. Shankerbhai Patel, Ex. President, The Gujarat Chamber of Commerce & Industry,
Ahmedabad

-          Mr. Jesal Mehta, Founder & CEO, Aavenir

-          CA. Arjit Soni, MyByk

-          Mr. Aagam Maniar, Vice President – Finance, LiquiLoans and other prominent
speakers to deliver talks at the conference.

 

The participants (aggregating to around 700) would comprise of senior students and professors
from Science & Technology Institutes, Entrepreneurs, and Innovators from all across Gujarat.

The discussion will provide guidance & motivation to the participants along with the highlight of the

significant contribution of the Innovations & the startup ecosystem in the development of the
country.

We request you to provide financial support to our endeavors to spread awareness about
the importance of Innovation and encourage the spirit of Startup & Entrepreneurship, it is

requested to provide sponsorship of Rs. 10,000. Sponsorship package is given below for

your kind information.

Sponsorship Package

Sponsorship fees: Rs. 10,000

Sponsorship mileage:  1) Half-page colour advertisement in the souvenir.



 

Bank Details:

Bank Name: AXIS BANK

A/C Name: S.P.B. PATEL ENGINEERING COLLEGE

Branch: NAGALPUR - MEHSANA

PIN No.: 384002

A/C No.: 130010100237727

Code: 130

MICR Code: 384211002

IFSC Code: UTIB0000130

 

We shall be highly obliged to get the line of confirmation from you at the earliest.

 

Thanking you with regards.

 

Yours sincerely,

 

Vishal Makadia - Event Coordinator   

--

Regards

Kushal Amin

9722265005

C/O Vishal Makadia 

 

Saffrony Institute of Technology | S.P.B. Patel Engineering College | Near Dholasan Approach Road,
Ahmedabad-Mehsana Highway, At. & P.O. Linch, Dist. Mehsana, Gujarat - 384 435 |  +91-8140070003 |
 vishal.makadia@saffrony.ac.in 

 

Disclaimer: This document along with attachment(s) is specifically intended for transmission to the specified
addressee(s) only and for exclusive use by them. If you are not the addressee or not authorised to receive on
behalf of the addressee you must not access, read, use, disclose, copy or deal with it, in any manner whatsoever.
The views and opinions expressed by the sender need not necessarily represent / reflect those of IFFCO. If you
have received this message in error or by mistake, please delete the same and inform the sender immediately by
return e-mail.

--

Vishal Makadia 

Saffrony Institute of Technology | S.P.B. Patel Engineering College | Near Dholasan Approach Road, Ahmedabad-
Mehsana Highway, At. & P.O. Linch, Dist. Mehsana, Gujarat - 384 435 |  +91-8140070003 | vishal
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.makadia@saffrony.ac.in 
Disclaimer: This document along with attachment(s) is specifically intended for transmission to the specified
addressee(s) only and for exclusive use by them. If you are not the addressee or not authorised to receive on behalf
of the addressee you must not access, read, use, disclose, copy or deal with it, in any manner whatsoever. The views
and opinions expressed by the sender need not necessarily represent / reflect those of IFFCO. If you have received
this message in error or by mistake, please delete the same and inform the sender immediately by return e-mail.

--
Vishal Makadia 
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